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Mayor
Scott Cain

To Whom It May Concern,

Mayor Pro Tem
Blake Jones The City of Cleburne and it’s Parks & Recreation Department are pleased to accept

the donation of $4,950 for improvements to the development of Kirtley Park. The

C‘I’)““ckig\‘]‘e‘t‘}‘lbers improvements at Kirtley Park will begin late 2024 and will include trails, fishing
?)rleiver gizb;rs piers, a sand beach, playground, education area, overlooks, pavilions, restrooms, and

John Warren more. Once completed this park will be a regional destination for all of Texas and a

source of pride for Cleburne.
City Manager

Michael Marrero We appreciated the Cleburne Rotary Clubs’ willingness to give back to our

community and help us provide enriching experiences for the public.
Respectfully,

Aaron Dobson
Director of Parks & Recreation
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